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MEMORANDUM

To:  Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner
Date: June 10, 2021

Re: Technical Advisory Committee
Date: Thursday, June 17, 2021
Time: 10:00 a.m.
Place: Virtual meeting

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/91467438686?pwd=LzRzUnBOVIMyYXRgTIhsWmZgUHkzdz09
Meeting ID: 914 6743 8686 - Passcode: TAC

Join by Phone:
888 788 0099 US Toll-free - Meeting ID: 914 6743 8686 - Passcode: 574514

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. MINUTES—Approval of the May 20, 2021 TAC Minutes
http://www.wilmapco.org/Tac/TAC-Minutes-5-21.pdf

4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES—none

5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

6. Report from Nominating Committee for TAC Chair

ACTION ITEMS:
None

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:

7. Union St Reconfiguration and Streetscapes Improvement Study—2Dave
Gula, WILMAPCO

8. WILMAPCO Freight Studies Updates—Dan Blevins, WILMAPCO

9. WILMAPCO Video: How an Idea Becomes a Project—Heather Dunigan

INFORMATION ITEMS:
10.Staff Report—FHeather Dunigan

OTHER BUSINESS
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ADJOURNMENT

Enclosures
3. Draft May 20, 2021 TAC Minutes

NEXT TAC MEETING IS JULY 15, 2021
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